1B25-LI

(LIVERPOOL)
Tricia Simmons City ID Code 272
From: Catherine Long <clong@cityofliverpooltexas.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2025 12:35 PM
To: ENGINEER INTERLOCALS
Cc: Lowell Matheny
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Work order for pot holes on Vesper
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good afternoon,
Mayor Matheny would like to turn in the following work order
Fill potholes on Vesper from Avenue G to Avenue H.

If there is anything else that you need from me, please let me know.
Thank you and have a great day.

Catherine Long, TMRC, CCClI

City Secretary

Court Adminstrator

City of Liverpool

Municipal Court

Phone: 281-581-2342

Cell: 346-370-2959
www.cityofliverpooltexas.com

ATTENTION PUBLIC OFFICIALS!
A "Reply to All" of this e-mail could lead to violations of the Texas Open Meetings Act, Please reply only to the sender. This information, and any
communication between any person and a city official, may be subject to the Public Information Act and subject to inspection by the public.

--CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE--

Information in this communication is confidential and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain
information that is privileged, confidential, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that you are not authorized to read, review, distribute, or duplicate the information contained herein, and that any disclosure, distribution, or duplication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this information in error, please notify the sender immediately at the above address.

This message has been prepared or disseminated using resources owned by Brazoria County and is subjectto the
County's policies on the use of County provided technology. E-mail created or received thriough the county's computer
system by any County employee or official may be considered === — ﬁ\ﬁ‘ = ; '
1
CoL

laws of the State of Texas. REED Bz
Brazoria Igﬂ:y Engineer

:e Approved 8-26- ate Completed
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Tricia Simmons

IB25-RI
(RICHWOOD)
City ID Code 733

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Good Afternoon,

Kaytee Ellis <lellis@richwoodtx.gov>
Friday, August 8, 2025 2:29 PM
ENGINEER INTERLOCALS

[EXTERNAL] 32002 Amberjack Culverts

Follow up
Flagged

Can | get the following culverts added to the next agenda:

32002 Amberjack
Charlie Day
346-435-9646
2-24"

City of Qlehuvod

—— TEXAS —

THANK YOU,

Keife Tls

UTILITIES & PERMITTING

. 979-265-2082

™ lellis@richwoodtx.gov

@www.RichwoodTX.gov
1800 N Brazosport Blvd.
Richwood, TX 77531

This message has been prepared or disseminated using resources owned by Brazoria County and is subject to the
County's policies on the use of County provided technology. E-mail created or received through the County's computer
system by any County employee or official may be considered a public record, subject to public inspection under the

laws of the State of Texas.

\GREED B

Brazoria County Engineer
)ate Approved g 26 -25‘ Date Completed
NO#

"-OMMENTS




Tricia Simmons

IB25-RI
(RICHWOOD)
City ID Code 733

From: Laura Tyner <ltyner@richwoodtx.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2025 9:04 AM

To: ENGINEER INTERLOCALS

Cc: Kaytee Ellis

Subject: [EXTERNAL] 32319 Bayou Bend, Richwood Texas 77515

Good Afternoon
Please put on the agenda to set culverts.

32319 Bayou Bend, Richwood Tx 77515
24 inch diameter culverts

5 Culverts

Peilter Builders

979-849-4418

Thank you,

Lawra Tyner

Accounting Associate and Permitting Coordinator
The City of Richwood

1800 Brazosport Blvd N

Richwood, Tx 77531

Email: ltyner@richwoodtx.gov

Phone: 979-265-2082

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
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VO#
‘OMMENTS




IB25-SU
(SURFSIDE)
City ID Code 600

CULVERT REQUEST FORM

Date: % / g / 26 Z/é/

Property Owner Name: éﬁl"’l/@ %//9 I/{J/[k /‘j/xé/ Le W@G&f/e/
Address where culverts are to be set 94 3. g (/& WATER . /Zf (/2 S/
Contact Number: g 57 ~ ﬁl/ 9 7g / f

Email Address: ﬁf&)}(/i A/S%Lgé? Mry/véd A

Number of 4’ culverts requested:

Fill material ordered and prepaid for at:

Ve

“*Owner/ Applicant is responsible for purchase of reinforced concrete culverts and fill
material **

OFFICE USE ONLY:
Date given to FPM: g“//"zﬁ'/
i

Size required: ,/5 Clean out port needed? %
Number required: /0) Date culverts set on property: M[kf/}
I !": ’ :‘:5/{”; .

s the area marked? 145 e I
Date request sent to county:___ ' Brazoria County Engineer

) ate Approved MDate Completed
City Official Signatur o#

/ "OMMENTS
1304 Monument Drig&Zurfside, TX 77541 * (979)233-]
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41‘ Untitled Map

Write a description for your map.




1B25-SU
(SURFSIDE)
City ID Code 600

CULVERT REQUEST FORM

e /él/ Jovs

Property Owner Name: ﬁ?ﬂ ¢/ Q/ P/ A &// L Z(/ / J / {Q W/Qégf’/ ve.
Address where culverts are to be set: @ / =l ﬁ / )¢ /// Vs / efC {(W ‘Z

Contact Number: g % - '3[(? "’75 7 (g

Email Address: ‘517%' X fe //‘/57%(//6)0@ rMac] . Co /L/\'

Number of 4 culverts requested:

Fill material ordered and prepaid for at: __=

**Owner/ Applicant is responsible for purchase of reinforced concrete culverts and fill

material.**
OFFICE USE ONLY: '
Date given to FPM: K-/ /"Z 5
Size required: /(5 i Clean out port needed? %
Number required:_,v_/ ) Date culverts set on property: %
9 .) E';//
Is the area marked? _£2 5 \GREED 17

Date request sent to county: Brazona CdUT‘tV Engineer

City Official Signature

O#

.OMMENTS
1304 Monumenl D Surfside, TX 77541 * (979)233-1%

)ate Approved 26 25 Date Completed
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Write a description for your map.
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CULVERT REQUEST FORM

Date: g // 2—// Z“Q

Property Owner Name: g r'efon { Mﬂf (/ W 0 / #
Address where culverts are to b(le sl o / </ (7 Ig/ UL ﬂw\
Contact Number: ‘? 74 022 é ( g f C/ A

Email Address:\J & /7! g?/ é { J a 77( ML#

. ",
Number of 4’ culverts requested: L7é / R
Fill material ordered and prepaid for at: _0 ¢/ /1€ v 5/0

**Owner/ Applicant is responsible for purchase of reinforced concrete culverts and fill
material.**

OFFICE USE ONLY:

Date given to FPM: f / 3 S

Size required: / ﬁ’ Clean out port needed? /
Number required: ‘/ Date culverts set on property: 4.7/ )",

Is the area marked? % )

Date request sent to county:

City Official Signature

1304 Monument Dr. S(fside, TX 77541 * (979)233-
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Tricia Simmons

From: Brazoria County Drainage District 8 <secretary@bcdd8.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2025 9:09 AM

To: Tricia Simmons

Cc: Honorable Sue Powell, Mayor City of Danbury; Lloyd Wollam
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Interlocal request for BCDD #8

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hey Tricia!

We have an interlocal request for our district to install culverts in Danbury. Please let me know if you need
anything.

Location Information:

Danbury - Block 56 - from the railroad to 5% St
1806 Ave G

1810 Ave G

5806 5t St

Corbynn Filipp
secretary@bcdd8.com

979-215-0726

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
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Brazoria C(lli"lty Engineer
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